
MOST URGENT 
TIME BOUND • 	

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
Directorate of Education 

Direct Recruitment Cell (E-IV), Old Secretariat, Civil Lines 
Near Vidhan Sabha, New Delhi, Delhi — 110054 

No. F. DE.4(33)/DRC/E-IV/TGT(CS)(91/20)/2022/ 

To 

Dated: 2 3 MAR 2023 

The Dy. Secretary(P&P) 
Delhi Subordinate Services Selection Board, 
FC-18, Institutional Area, 
Karkardooma, Delhi-92. 

Sub:- Regarding extension of wait list/reserve panel of TGT (Computer Science), Post Code 
91/20. 

Sir, 

This is with reference to your letter number F. No. 1(567)/P&P/DSSSB/2019/655 Dated 
19.05.2022 vide which it was communicated that the wait-list/reserve panel as per Service Department 
Circular No. F.16(3)/2007/S-III/1756-1763 dated 02.08.2021 for the post code 91/20 is valid for a 
period of one year from the date of Result Notice/ i.e. declaration of result dated 28.04.2022  and is 
upto 27.04.2023.  

In this regard, it is informed that the result for the Post Code 91/20 was declared on 
24.04.2022, but the nomination along with 337+62 (Selected Candidate 337, waiting panel  
candidate 62)  dossiers of selected and wait listed candidates were sent by DSSSB to Directorate of 
Education (DoE) in the month of May 2022 only. 

Further appointment process in r/o TGT (Computer Science) under the Post Code 91/20 for 
the wait list/reserve panel is still pending. 

Out of 337+62(Selected Candidate 337, waiting panel candidate 62) forwarded by DSSSB to 
DoE to the post of TGT (CS), post Code 91/20, 295 candidates already been appointed and 
appointment related process of rest of the candidates is under process. The process may take around 
six month more for the completion of entire process of remaining candidate, including lifting of wait 
listed candidate from waiting panel. 

Hence, in view of facts stated above, it is requested to extend the waiting/reserve panel of the 
post TGT (CS), post code 91/20 beyond one year w.e.f. 27.04.2023. 

This issues with the prior approval of Competent Authority. 

Yours fa hfully, 

Deputy Director of Education) 
E-IV, DR Cell, DOE 
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